
Carlsbad, New Mexico
July 9, 1934

Humble Oil & Refining Co.,
McComney, Texas

Att: Mr. Barbour

Dear Sir:

Your letter of July 6th in answer to my letter of June 25th does not fully cover the information necessary in considering your drilling request for your company's G. R. Cooper No. 1.

The amount of cement to be used with each string of pipe does not help in figuring the height the cement will rise back of the pipe unless you know the size of hole to be drilled. What I want to know is: THE SIZE OF THE DRILL HOLE THAT EACH STRING OF PIPE WILL BE SET IN.

I am very sorry if my letter of the June 25th was not clear. Trusting you will furnish me with this information at once.

Very truly yours,

J. D. Hunter,
Oil & Gas Inspector.